

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2018-03-20 7:58:58 PM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
CC: Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]
Subject: Re: Letter from the Minister of Energy - MC-2018-233

Awesome. Great job!

From: David Barrett
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 6:57 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: Jessica Savage
Subject: FW: Letter from the Minister of Energy - MC-2018-233

Continuing exemption from FHP billing requirements, approved

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 20, 2018 8:22 AM
To: Susan Nicholson; David Barrett; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: Letter from the Minister of Energy - MC-2018-233

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Ministry of Energy (ENERGY) [<mailto:Energy@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March 19, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Letter from the Minister of Energy - MC-2018-233

Attached please find a letter from the Honourable Glenn Thibeault, Minister of Energy.

Thank you.

Confidentiality: If you have received this email in error, please advise us through the Ministry of Energy website at www.energy.gov.on.ca/en/contact-us/ and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Confidentialité : Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez nous en informer par le biais du site Web du ministère de l'Énergie, au www.energy.gov.on.ca/fr/contact-us/ et détruire toutes les copies du présent message. Nous vous remercions.

